

Agenda- Neighbourhood Plan Public meeting-

Weds 17th May at 7.30pm

1) Introduction- by Chair –Mrs S Groom

-Who we are and what we are doing, what is a Neighbourhood Plan

-Consultation and vision

-Public meetings since 2015, workshops, schools exhibition, medical and schools, business interaction, business hub and development, village show face to face questionnaire Sept 2016, resident survey Oct 2016.

2) Purpose of the meeting:

To report on general findings of the resident survey and identify key trends to develop some draft policies- Presentation- SG and Jake Posner (Powerpoint presentation)

3) Summary of the main findings of the village survey and action points resulting

Covering -Church St congestion, significant support for improvements to footpaths/cycle ways within centre and outside centre .Other important aspects-Woodland protection, support for a station (without implications for thousands of houses which come with it)

Since the survey- First school site proposed to become 'vacant'- further meeting is needed to discuss village preferences for its future use (community/other)-

Sub group themes from the survey

a) Environment-CB

i)Design of new dwellings to high environmental standards,

ii) support for further wind/solar energy –sustainable renewable technology

iii) Settlement pattern, hamlet character and separation from village core-further work (volunteers from hamlets needed to help co-ordinate further work)

iv) Local Green Spaces- potential proposals for designation- Lupin and Log Field, and First School playing Field

b) Transport-CB

i) Church St parking and traffic-(reassessment after proposed works completed is needed-2018)

ii) Support for improved cycling and footpath provision central village and circular walk opportunities-potential proposals

c) Housing-SG/KR

i) Market and affordable housing needs-assessment plans (further survey work required)

ii) Provisional results- suitability of the SHLAA sites- residents initial views

- iii) Potential areas for housing policies- site specific, size and scale, to evidenced by needs study.
- iv) Initial preferences (indicator only)
- d) Business and Economic development- evidence to support policy areas-BS
 - i) Summary of work to date-hub and business meetings/current frustrations and trends, business directory, (business hub proposal)
 - ii) Drove Rd- draft policy proposal
 - iii) Mill Hill- Draft policy proposal

4) What is Next? SG

Further sub group meetings- please put your name down on sub group mailing list to get involved in the next stage of work. Further public Meeting is planned for October 2017

- 5) **Workshop sessions- Sub Group Leads**- Gerry/Jackie- Housing , Chris/John –Environment, Bridget/-Business, SG/KR –floating?

Please pick a table of interest and discuss in more detail views on current draft policy areas and proposals and ideas for further consideration

6) Close sessions

Draft

KR

08-05-17